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Please proceed

Sent from Outlook for Android

Venu Madhav Singaraju
27 August 2024 14:35

Sadhasivam K

Samrat Narvekar

Re: Requirement of IT Accessories

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 2:27:26 PM
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Requirement of IT Accessories

Dear Sir,

Please Find the Below Details for Chennai region We need below IT Accessories Kindly Approve.

S.No | Product Last time Balance | Provided | Users
Purchased
Main Kitchen, Irish House, RA Reception, T4 Mz
! Key Board 10 ! 9 pizza hut, T2 Lounge BCL & CCL Backside, kitche
IT Dept. Purchase Team, Cashier Team, Pizza ht
2 Mouse 10 0 10 Cabin, DFC Manager Cabin, Admin vishal, GM-A
Team -2
Dfc manager - 2,HR Dept -2,New Outlets-10, CC
Manager Cabin-1, RA Team - 6, Kurg & Co-1, Ca
3 LAN Patch Cable 30 0 30 Krispy Kreme sha-1, WOW Momo cart-1, Cafinc
Maggie sha-1, Admin Gowtham-1, Kitchen tean
4 8GB RAM DDR 3 1 0 1 Controls Vaijanthi mala
. Chaiwaale T2, Sangeetha T2, Chaiwaale T1 Kerk
8 | 256GB SSD Hard Disk 10 0 10| Varsha,Vishal, A2B, GTB, Maggi Arrival, MCH St
9 512GB SSD Hard Disk 6 0 6 E?CDesk , Cashier Team Laptop, Lounge A, Loun

Thanks & regards
Sadhasivam



